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To:  David Law, Chairman IEEE 802.3  dlaw@hp.com   
 
CC:  Adam Healey, Vice Chair IEEE 802.3, adam.healey@lsi.com  

Pete Anslow, Secretary, IEEE 802.3,  panslow@ciena.com  
Alan Flatman, Liaison Officer a_flatman@tiscali.co.uk 
Matei Cocimarov, IEC Technical Officer  mco@iec.ch   

  
 
 
Subject: Cabling to Support 2.5/5GBASE-T 
 
 
Dear David, 
 
 
We received a status report on IEEE 802.3bz plus a copy of 802.3bz D1.0 at our Milan 
meeting from the liaison officer, Alan Flatman. We also reviewed your liaison response from 
March 12, 2015. 
 
We are pleased to inform you that a new project has been approved to provide guidelines on 
installed cabling to support 2.5GBASE-T and 5GBASE-T. This Technical Report will provide 
guidance on qualification, measurement, mitigation procedures and use cases. The report 
will also provide recommendations for cabling for new installations. 
 
An initial working draft of ISO/IEC TR 11801-9904, will shortly be reviewed by SC 25/WG 3 
experts.  
  
We look forward to working with you. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Albrecht 
 
Prof. Dr.-Ing. Albrecht Oehler 
Convenor ISO/IEC JTC 1/SC 25 WG 3 
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